

# **ANNUAL PARISH MEETING**

**WEDNESDAY 12<sup>TH</sup> MARCH 2025,  
village hall, New Road, EOTH**

**6.30pm for 7pm for wine and nibbles**

**Approx. 7pm meeting start**

**This is your opportunity as a resident of Easton on the Hill to come and speak at the meeting on any topic which affects the village or you.**

**All residents are welcome.**

## **Agenda**

- 1) To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 22<sup>th</sup> April 2024.**
- 2) To receive and note update reports from;**
  - a) Ward Councillor.
  - b) Parish Council Chairman Tim Nicol, including finance and playing field updates
  - c) Other Parish Council committee and working groups (Trees and Greens incl Nature Recovery, Traffic Working Group, Planning Committee.)
- 3) To receive and note reports from village groups:**
  - a) The History Club – Ian Lawson
  - b) The T21 Birch Tree Café Trust – Tim Nicol
  - c) The Garford Trust
  - d) The Village Hall – Chris Briers
  - e) The Horticultural Society – Joy Osborne
  - f) Volunteer Action – Rachel Dixon
  - g) The Little Lane Nursery – (Becky)
  - h) Friends of the Church
  - i) Cycle path project – Jo Willis
- 4) To receive comment from residents of the village on any other parish matters of concern.**